
NHS Southport & Formby CCG 

5 Curzon Road 
Southport 
PR8 6PL 

Tel : 0151 317 8456 

Email: southportandformby.ccg@nhs.net 

Re: Freedom of Information Request 

Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding 
Telehealth within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 

Request/Response: 

1. Please provide a list of the telehealth services or programmes your CCG has

commissioned.

2. For each service, please confirm who provides the telehealth service.

3. For each service, please confirm if these were procured through a tender process and

what the contract expiry date is expected to be.

4. Please provide a list the disease types you currently monitor through telehealth.

5. How many patients are registered to use the telehealth service?

6. What is the cost to the NHS for providing the telehealth service?

7. Do you have specific criteria for selecting patients who are eligible for telehealth

services? If so, what is the criteria?

8. Who is able to refer to your telehealth service?

9. Is telehealth promoted to patient’s and can they self-refer?

10. Was any assessment made of the success of the telehealth service? If so, please

provide details of what the assessment found.

For questions 1-10 - NHS Southport and Formby CCG does not commission Telehealth
services at present.
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